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Order Progress Memo

To: MYGA TRADING LLC From: MYGA Pl Number: PI-020302230117

Attention: Khalid Khan Sales: Dana Khairalla Memo Number: OM-0117-1

Email: khalid. k@myga.ae Email: dana.k@atclighting.co Order Number: 0117

Tei: +97142089015 Tel: Date: 20/02/2023

Dear Mr. Khalid Khan, 0 b sjje

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide you updated @d) 8)gilall Lle ilpseill yaey sjn ail 8;83all oim JUA yo clolie] sqi

information about the Performa Inveice No.P1-020302230117 where -Fi-020302230117

you can find some changes occure new items is 1,updated items is 1 3ac calial Jiseig 1 sac 6ausa calual s | Joudis Slbaoill cimg
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E-Series - Amir - Down Light Recessed 60watt 000K, - CRI 80
5500Lumen - 0.5PF 220 - 240V CREE LED Round D230 x

1 © ARB0036 updated c H118mm Cut out 206mm White / Aluminum (Housing) - 1120g 1008 @12 $13.9 $140442 $9340.8
- Warranty Syears
Non CB

E-Series - Amir - Down Light Recessed 60watt 000K - CRI 80
5500Lumen - 0.5PF 180 - 265V CREE LED Round D225 x
ARBO036 acidedt H100mm Cut out 205mm White / Aluminum (Housing) - 1120g 336 $13.9 $4670.4
- Warranty Sysars
Non CB
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